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Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–
205–2000. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its Internet server 
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS–ON–LINE) at http://
dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted the above-
referenced investigation on August 23, 
2001, based on a complaint filed by 
Milacron, Inc. (Milacron) of Cincinnati, 
OH, against eleven respondents. 66 FR 
44374 (2001). The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleged violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, sale 
for importation, and sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain plastic molding machines with 
control systems having programmable 
operator interfaces incorporating general 
purpose computers, and components 
thereof, by reason of infringement of 
claims 1–4 and 9–13 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,062,052. All named respondents have 
been terminated from the investigation 
on the basis of settlement agreements. 

On April 18, 2002, Milacron filed a 
motion to amend the procedural 
schedule so that it would have an 
opportunity to file a motion for 
summary determination of violation of 
section 337 and to request a general 
exclusion order. On April 19, 2002, the 
Commission investigative attorney (IA) 
filed a response in support of Milacron’s 
motion to amend the procedural 
schedule. On April 24, 2002, the ALJ 
issued Order No. 27, granting Milacron’s 
request to amend the procedural 
schedule in the investigation to allow 
Milacron the opportunity to file a 
motion for summary determination of 
violation and to seek a general exclusion 
order under Commission Rule 
210.16(c)(2). On May 17, 2002, 
complainant filed its motion for 
summary determination and request for 
a recommendation supporting a general 
exclusion order. The IA supported the 
motion and request. 

On June 11, 2002, the ALJ issued 
Order No. 29 which held that Milacron 
could not seek summary determination 
of violation and was not entitled to a 
recommended determination supporting 
a general exclusion order because of 
practical and Constitutional concerns in 

making an unopposed determination of 
violation of section 337. On June 18, 
2002, the ALJ issued a one-paragraph ID 
(Order No. 30) terminating the 
investigation. On June 24 and June 25, 
2002, respectively, Milacron and the IA 
petitioned for review of the ID and 
appealed Order No. 29. 

Having examined the ALJ Order Nos. 
29 and 30, and the petitions for review, 
the Commission has determined to 
review and reverse ALJ Order No. 30, 
which terminated the investigation. The 
Commission has also determined to 
review, on its own motion, the 
determination contained in ALJ Order 
No. 29 that the Commission has the 
statutory authority to issue a general 
exclusion order in an investigation in 
which all respondents have settled with 
complainant. Finally, the Commission 
has decided to hold in abeyance the 
petitions for review that were filed by 
Milacron and the IA pending its 
decision on the issue that it has 
determined to review. 

Written Submissions 
In order to complete its review, the 

Commission requests briefing from the 
parties on the issue under review. Briefs 
should address the statutory language of 
section 337(g)(2), 19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(2), 
and the legislative history of the 
provision. Briefs should also include a 
discussion of Commission rules 
210.16(c)(1) and (2), 19 CFR 210.16(c)(1) 
and (2), as well as a discussion of the 
Commission’s commentaries issued in 
connection with the promulgation of 
these rules. The commentaries are found 
in 53 FR 330432 et seq. (August 29, 
1988); 57 FR 52830 et seq. (November 5, 
1992); 59 FR 39020 et seq. (August 1, 
1994). In addition, the briefs should 
address whether the Commission has 
the authority to issue a general 
exclusion order under section 337(d)(2), 
19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(2), in an investigation 
in which all named respondents have 
settled with complainant. In this regard, 
the parties should address in particular 
the basis upon which a finding of 
violation of section 337 could be made 
in accordance with the Administrative 
Procedures Act in an investigation in 
which all respondents have settled and 
what showing the complainant needs to 
make in order to establish a finding of 
violation. Finally, the parties should 
address any policy implications that 
might be raised by a finding of violation 
of section 337 based on record evidence 
that relates solely to respondents that 
have settled with complainant and as to 
which the investigation has been 
terminated. Main briefs are due on 
August 1, 2002. Reply briefs, if any, are 
due on August 10, 2002. 

Written submissions (the original 
document and 14 true copies thereof) 
must be filed with the Office of the 
Secretary on or before the deadlines 
stated above. Any person desiring to 
submit a document (or portion thereof) 
to the Commission in confidence must 
request confidential treatment unless 
the information has already been 
granted such treatment during the 
proceedings. All such requests should 
be directed to the Secretary of the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See section 201.6 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for 
which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is sought will be treated 
accordingly. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.24, 210.43(d), 210.44, and 
210.45 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.24, 
210.43(d), 210.44, and 210.45).

Issued: July 15, 2002.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 02–18198 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on Rules of 
Criminal Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States, Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Criminal Procedure.

ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Criminal Procedure will hold a 
two-day meeting. The meeting will be 
open to public observation but not 
participation.

DATES: September 26–27, 2002.

TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Inn By The Sea, 40 Bowery 
Beach Road, Cape Elizabeth, Maine.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.
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Dated: July 12, 2002. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office.
[FR Doc. 02–18312 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–M

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on Rules of Civil 
Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States, Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Civil Procedure.
ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Civil Procedure will hold a 
two-day meeting. The meeting will be 
open to public observation but not 
participation.

DATES: October 3–4, 2002.
TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.
ADDRESSES: La Posada de Santa Fe, 330 
East Palace Avenue, Santa Fe, NM.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: July 12, 2002. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office.
[FR Doc. 02–18313 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–M

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on Rules of 
Bankruptcy Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States, Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure.
ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure will 
hold a two-day meeting. The meeting 
will be open to public observation but 
not participation.
DATES: October 10–11, 2002.
TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.
ADDRESSES: Cape Codder Resort, Route 
132 & Bearse’s Way, 1225 Iyanough 
Road, Hyannis, MA.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabief, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC. 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: July 12, 2002. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office.
[FR Doc. 02–18314 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–M

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on Rules of 
Evidence

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States, Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Evidence.

ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Evidence will hold a one-day 
meeting. The meeting will be open to 
public observation but not participation.

DATES: October 18, 2002.

TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Renaissance Madison Hotel, 
515 Madison Street, Seattle, WA.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: July 12, 2002. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office.
[FR Doc. 02–18315 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–M

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on Rules of 
Appellate Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States, Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Appellate Procedure.

ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on 
Rules of Appellate Procedure will hold 
a two-day meeting. The meeting will be 
open to public observation but not 
participation.

DATES: November 18–19, 2002.

TIMES: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Park Hyatt San Francisco, 
333 Battery Street, San Francisco, CA.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: July 12, 2002. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office.
[FR Doc. 02–18316 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–55–M

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Meeting of the Judicial Conference 
Committee on Rules of Practice and 
Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the 
United States, Committee on Rules of 
Practice and Procedure.
ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Committee on Rules of 
Practice and Procedure will hold a two-
day meeting. The meeting will be open 
to public observation but not 
participation.

DATES: January 16–17, 2003.
TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.
ADDRESSES: Royal Palms Hotel and 
Casitas, 5200 East Camelback Road, 
Phoenix, Arizona.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: July 12, 2002. 
John K. Rabiej, 
Chief, Rules Committee Support Office.
[FR Doc. 02–18317 Filed 7–18–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 2210–SS–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[AAG/A Order No. 276–2002] 

Privacy Act of 1974: System of 
Records 

Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 
U.S.C. 552a), notice is hereby given that 
the Department of Justice, Foreign 
Terrorist Tracking Task Force (FTTTF), 
proposes to modify the system of 
records entitled ‘‘Flight Training 
Candidates File System, JUSTICE/
FTTTF–001,’’ published on June 10, 
2002 (67 FR 39839). The FTTTF is 
modifying this system of records to add 
routine uses. 

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552a(e)(4) 
and (11), the public is given a 30-day 
period in which to comment on the 
proposed routine uses. The Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB), which 
has oversight responsibility under the 
Act, and certain Congressional 
committees, require a 40-day period in 
which to conclude review of the system.
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